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From: Brendan McNamara
To: FedRedistribution - QLD
Cc: Jane McNamara
Subject: FW: Map of Proposed Herbert Federal Electorate
Date: Friday, 19 May 2017 5:49:22 PM

 
Dear AEC Electoral Redistribution,
I am submitting that the Federal Electorate of Herbert should include the Local Governments of Townsville City,
 Charters Towers Regional, Flinders, Richmond, McKinlay, Cloncurry Shire Councils and Mount Isa City.
This would give the Herbert Federal Electorate an East to West cross section of North Queensland that is the
 same as the MITEZ (Mount Isa to Townsville Economic Zone) and the transport corridor for road, rail and
 power supplies across North Queensland serving the North West Mineral Provence and the Port of Townsville.
Kennedy Federal Electorate would cover the area to the North of this proposed new Herbert Electorate and
 Maranoa Federal Electorate would be to the South.
 

Map of Proposed Federal Electorate of Herbert.
Kennedy Federal Electorate to the North and Maranoa Federal Electorate to the South.
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